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Virtual Support Agent Strategies 
for Today’s Hybrid Workforce
COVID-19 mandates caused IT teams to support remote employees almost overnight. While most 
hoped this would be temporary, we will have a hybrid workforce moving forward into the future. 
This puts an increased demand on IT help desk teams as they support both onsite and remote 
employees 24/7. With the new reality of a hybrid workforce, what are IT leaders doing to improve 
the way they support both remote and onsite employees?

Gatepoint Research and Espressive surveyed senior decision makers across a broad range of 
industries to understand how IT has responded to supporting a hybrid workforce and what 
challenges they are facing.

Although we are in the second year of Covid, most ITSM 
organizations have not redesigned employee support 
for a hybrid world.

74% of respondents say that onsite employees are most likely to pick up the phone 
to get IT support, demonstrating that they are still relying on outdated tools.

While the use of collaboration tools rose from 30 to 37% for remote employees, 
picking up the phone also rose from 74 to 80%. Remote employees have not 
been given the tools required to get the help they need when they need it.

The impact of not automating the resolution of IT 
questions and issues is being realized in lost productivity 
and diminished employee satisfaction.

57% of respondents say that it takes too long to get resolution; and it takes 
too long to get a return email, can’t reach an agent by phone 24/7, and long 
phone wait times were all noted by over 40%.

How are you providing 
24/7 support?

Despite the need for automation for employee self help, 
the percent of organizations with virtual agent 
strategies and initiatives is low.

26% of respondents already use a virtual agent, and another 24% are 
researching or beyond. 38% do not consider this a priority.

53% do not have a strategy for virtual agents, which leaves those ITSM organizations 
exposed to the possibility of a myriad of chatbot solutions to support with a difficult 
employee experience trying to navigate them.

Already use a virtual agent

Have issued an RFP

Currently demoing/
piloting a solution

Have narrowed our choices to a 
handful of vendors/approaches

Researching our 
options now

Not planning anything specific, but 
would consider if ROI was obvious

Perhaps sometime in the future

This is not a priority for me

2%

7%

26%

2%

13%

12%

20%

18%

use, are evaluating, 
or would consider if 
ROI is obvious

62% 

Does IT have a strategy for virtual 
agents/chatbots used by 
other departments?

There are significant benefits, however, being realized by 
enterprises that have automated employee self help 
with a virtual agent.

57% of respondents cite improved employee productivity, and 25% cite that fewer 
agents are required so they can refocus agents to more strategic work.

If you are using a virtual agent today, what are the benefits you have gained?

Respondent Breakdown

Data collection: November and December 2021
Respondents: 116 ITSM decision makers

For more information, explore The Definitive Guide to Virtual Agents
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Participants: Senior 
Decision Makers

CxO  

VP  

Director

Employees

<1000  

1,001 to 10,000  

>10,001+

Revenues 

<$50M

$51M to $1B 

>$1B+

How do your ONSITE employees get IT support? 

Phone Open a ticket Chat Portal/
knowledgebase

Collaboration 
tools

Walk up/ 
genius bar

Ask a 
virtual agent

74% 71%

57% 54%

30%

24%

13%

How do your REMOTE employees get IT support? 

Phone Open a ticket Chat Portal/
knowledgebase

Collaboration 
tools

Ask a 
virtual agent

80%
73%

57%

Email

60%
56%

37%

24%

What are some of the biggest complaints you hear from remote employees?

52%
IT employees work 
in shifts to provide 

24/7 support

16%
We outsource non-business 
hour support

6%
Employees need to search on 
the portal or open tickets

4%
We have a virtual agent to handle 
non-business hour support

22%
We provide support only during 
business hours

22% of ITSM organizations do not provide support outside of business hours 
although remote employees work 24/7. Another 68% hire more people (internally 
or externally) to accommodate it. Only 4% state they have implemented 
automation via a virtual agent for non-business hours.

Knowledgebase articles
are technical/out of date

Takes too long to
get resolution

Takes too long to
get a return email

Can’t reach an agent
by phone 24/7

Phone wait times
are too long

Portal serves up too
many irrelevant articles

Collaboration tools
are too public

First call resolution
may not happen

Other
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Where are you in terms of adding a virtual agent to your ITSM tools?

10%
No, we don’t have a strategy 
because each department 
makes its own decisions

12%
Yes, IT has a strategy to 
have one virtual agent for 
the enterprise

24%
Yes, IT has a strategy that allows 
different virtual agents for 
different departments

54%
No, we don’t have a 

strategy because we 
don’t use virtual agents

1%
Not at this time but we are 

in process of developing 
this strategy

No longer need to backfill service
desk agents due to attrition

Ticket  volume
has declined

MTTR has
improved

Employees are
more productive

Service desk agents are working
on more strategic projects

Have not seen benefit

Other

say improved 
employee productivity

57% 

fewer agents are required 
and refocused to more 
strategic work

25% 

24%

8%

17%

16%

17%

3%

1%

58%

Email

https://www.espressive.com/the-definitive-guide-to-virtual-agents/

